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_q'f v -@pAnthony Gambardella, Esq.
~

Assistant Attorney General
11 S. 12th Street '" / , * 3 #s \
Suite 308
Richmond, VA 23219

In the Matter of
Virginia Electric and Power Company

(Surry Power Station, Units 1 and 2)
Docket Nos. 50-280, 50-281

Dear Mr. Gambardella:

A copy of the NRC Staff's Safety Evaluation Report (SER) on Virginia Electric
and Power Company's program for the repair of the steam generators at the
,Surry Nuclear Power Station is enclosed.

The issue date of this SER is December 15, 1978. As you are very aware,
the Lice:n..ig Board's Order dated February 9,1978, provides that, should
she dec de to do so, the Comonwealth shall have ten (10) days af ter
issuanct. of the SER in which to file a petition for leave to intervene.

Sincerely,

- % --wm%
''James M. Cutchin, IV

Counsel for NRC Staff

Enclosure
As Stated

cc w/ encl: Marshall E. Miller, Esq., Chairman
Dr. Oscar H. Paris
Mr. Frederick J. Shon
Michael W. Maupin, Esq.
Janes N. Christman, Esq.
James M. Rinaca, Esq.
Atomic S3fety and Licensing Board Panel
Atomic Safety and Licensing Appeal Board
Dockning and Service Section'
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